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M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: Quotation for ALL Palm O2 Analyser

1 message

Speir, William <William.Speir@daera-ni.gov.uk> Wed, Mar 20, 2024 at 9:39 AM

To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Morning Sophie

Apologies for not getting back to you sooner, could you send me a quote for 2 of the MAX02+A and also 2 of the
MAXOO+AE models please. includny delivery charge that would apply to NI.

Regards

William

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 1:37 PM

To: Speir, William <William.Speir@daera-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Quotation for ALL Palm O2 Analyser

CAUTION — This email has been received from outside the NICS network. If you have any concerns, please report for
investigation.

Dear William,

Thank you for your email. Unfortunately, we are currently unable to supply the Analytical Industries Palm O2
Analysers. At the moment Analytical industries do not have current European CE and ISO certification for their
medical products and as a result we cannot import any further stock into the UK, Switzerland or the EU. With the
changeover from the EU MDD to MDR there are delays with many of the notified bodies processing certifications. As
soon as the covering certificates have been released, we will be pleased to resume supply of products from Analytical
Industries.

Alternatively, we do supply the Maxtec MAXO2+A, which is identical in specification but under Maxtec branding, and
CE marked (please find leaflets attached):

Part number: 0111260
Price: £372.00 (excluding VAT and delivery)

Availability: In Stock - dispatch within 1-3 working days.

If you would like to go ahead with a quote for this alternative product, please let me know.
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Kind regards

Sophie Lines
Please note: My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered,

but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Tue, Mar 5, 2024 at 9:49 AM Main Account < viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Speir, William <William.Speir@daera-ni.gov.uk>
Date: Tue, 5 Mar 2024 at 09:42

Subject: Quotation for ALL Palm O2 Analyser

To: enquiries@viamed.co.uk < enquiries@viamed.co.uk>

Hi

Would it be possible please to give me a quotation (excluding VAT) for 2 X ALL Palm O2 Analysers, | assume these

include a sampling tube & O2 sensor, could you include any delivery charge that would apply to Northern Ireland.

As we are a Government Department, we would issue an official purchase order with payment following delivery of

the items, would that be acceptable with you. Look forward to hearing from you.

Regards
William Speir
Contingency Planning For Epizootic Disease (CPED)| Veterinary Service Animal Health Group]|

Department of Agriculture, Environment and Rural Affairs
Jubilee House | 111 Ballykelly Road | Limavady | BT49 9HP
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Contact Tel: +44 (0)28 7744 2064 Internal: 49064

Email: william.speir@daera-ni.gov.uk
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